Donna Johnson

i i o e oS P S e
From: Katie Caummisar <katie@bluewavedeployment.com>
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Donna Johnson
Subject: Verizon Tower MODs Application- 101 Cypress Drive, Spring Lake, NC 28390- (Verizon
320262- Mcleod_Creek)
Attachments: STAMPED PDF.VERIZON 320262 MCLEOD_CREEK ATC-280360 PALMETTO DR NC, NC

(12459783).AE(CD).REVO.pdf; STAMPED_PDF_Verizon_Wireless_280360
_Palmetto_Dr_Nc-_NC_OAA724543_C2_01_PE_Letter.pdf; Verizon 320262-
Mcleod_Creek- ATC 280360- Palmetto Dr NC- Harnett County NC- Land Use App-
Signed.jpg; Verizon 320262- Mcleod_Creek- ATC 280360- Palmetto Dr NC- Harnett
County NC- Communications Collo App (Zoning).pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Donna, Verizon is looking to replace some antennas to the cell tower located at the above referenced address. Please
see the attached collo application, land use application, one set of CDs, and a copy of the structural analysis. | am putting
a check in the mail today in the amount of $1,000 for the review fee. Please let me know if you have any questions or
need anything else.

Katie Caummisar | BlueWave Deployment

Phone 502 439-2950 Katie@bluewavedeployment.com
13804 Lake Point Circle, Unit 101
Louisville, KY 40223




BLUEWAVE

DEPLOYMENT

April 13,2018

Harnett County Planning
ATTN: Donna Johnson
PO Box 65

Lillington, NC 27546

Re: Permit needed for Equipment upgrade at cell tower

Donna,

I am working with Verizon. They are looking to replace some antennas on an existing cell tower located
at 101 Cypress Drive, Spring Lake, NC in Harnett County. Enclosed please a check in the amount of
$1,000 for the review fee. I have already emailed you a copy of the applications, CDs, and SA for
review. Please let me know if you need anything else for approval.

Sincerely,

Katie Caumm1s

Site Acquisition Rep.
Katie@bluewavedeployment.com
502-439-2950

13804 Lake Point Circle, Unit 101
Louisville, KY 40223
502-439-2950 Cell

502-849-0449 Fax



